

From: Sydney.Bradfield@faa.gov
To: Wilson.Daniel.P
Cc: james.motley@faa.gov; rodney.murphy@faa.gov
Subject: FW: FAA Coordination
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 5:18:09 PM
Attachments: [wq2xzp.pdf](#)

Hi Dan,

In reply to your request, we have concurred to your attached renewal coordination under the following coordination numbers:

<u>Coordination Serial</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>State</u>	<u>FRQ (MHz)</u>
NG T160371 161.975	Huntington Beach	AZ	
NG T160370	Huntington Beach	AZ	162.025

Sydney Bradfield
FAA WSA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C7
Los Angeles Western Pacific Regional Office
Office: 310-725-3671
Mobile: 310-863-5097

From: Wilson, Daniel P [mailto:Daniel.P.Wilson2@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:47 PM
To: Bradfield, Sydney (FAA)
Cc: Fleming, Christopher T
Subject: FAA Coordination

Mr. Bradfield,

Boeing would like to request FAA coordination for FCC STA WG2XZP.

Also, a few weeks back we requested FAA coordination on WJ9XNY but I didn't attach a copy of the STA (attached).

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you

Daniel Wilson

Southwest Regional Frequency Spectrum Manager
Frequency Management Services (FMS)
Shared Services Group (SSG)



5301 Bolsa Ave
M/C H012-A237

Huntington Beach, CA 92647-2099

Office: (714) 896 – 2628

Mobile: (714) 330-7857

Fax: (714) 896 - 1871

Email: daniel.p.wilson2@boeing.com